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e (C. King, MP)
From: P @aaa.asnau>
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 12:19 PM
To: s220@ . King, MP)
Subject: RE: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November
2022
§22(1)(a)
Dearj;? J

Just a quick note to advise that we have confirmed Minister King at 9.30am on Wednesday 23 November
at the Senate Alcove in our program for the AAA Board. | will follow up with$22(@}hext week for
briefing notes for this meeting.

Kind regards

S47F ]
|
i

Executive Coordinator
Phone; +61 (0)S47F

Mobile: +61(0)
§47F " ‘daaa.asn.au

Australian 1 461 2 6247 7311 MEMBER OF

Automobile oao@oos.asn.ou g @
Association w G00.080.0U 5’ \lJ

From:522(N@H = (C. King, MP) <S22(1)(@)(ii) @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 2:53 PM
To: $47F @aaa.asn.au>

Subject: RE: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022

S4TF
Hi® !

That's great to hear @)
Our strong preference is for a 9am or 9.30am appearance for the Minister.

If you are able to provide some briefing notes covering attendees and any specific topics to be addressed a couple of
weeks before the meeting that would be really helpful.

Kind regards,
§22(1)(@)(i) I

§22(1)(a)(ii)

Diary & Program Manager ¢ Office of the Hon Catherine King MP
Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government
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s22(1)(a)(ii) ]@gph.gov.au
P +61 522(1)(a)(ii) o M +61 522(1)(@)(i)" |

From:§47F : ‘@aaa.asn.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 12:33 PM
To: $22(1)(@)(i |(C. King, mp) $22(@)) (@aph.pov.au>

Subject: RE: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022

Dear 2@ |
Thank you, we are very pleased to be able to welcome the Minister to our Board meeting.

May | ask if there is any possibillty of an 11am appearance, understand the Minister’s busy schedule and
look forward to providing any necessary briefing notes prior to the Board meeting.

Kind regards

S47F *
|

Executive Coordinator \
Phone; +61 (0)347F
‘Mobile: +61 (0) =
S47F " (@aaa.asn.au

 Australian +81 26247 7311
Automobile o ouaObetielial
ASSOOIO"OH W 00,0800l

MEMBER OF

From:$22(N@) (C. King, MP) <$22((@)0 @aph.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 12:16 PM '

To:S20@M @aaaasnaus

Subject: RE: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022

Hi $22(1)(@)(i).
I hope Monday is treating you well,

Minister King would be delighted to meet with the AAA National Council in Parliament House on November 23,
If possible, a time between 9am-10am would suit the Minister best.

Kind regards,
s22(1)@)i)

§22(1)(@)(ii) E
‘Dlary & Program Manager ¢ Office of the Hon Catherine King MP
Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government
s22(1)@)(i)  ‘@aph.gov.au
2
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P+61522(1)(@)([) | M +61522(1)(@)(i)

From: $47F (@aaa.asn.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 1:59 PM

To: King, Catherine (MP) <Catherine.King.MP@aph.gov.au>

Cc:522(1)(@)(i) \(C. King, MP) 8220)@)  “@aph.gov.au>; Solomon, Joseph (C. King, MP)
<s47F - personal privacj@)_ap_h__ gov.au>

Subject: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022

Dear Minister

Please find attached correspondence from the AAA Managing Director inviting you to attend the AAA
National Council.

Kind regérds

S47F

| i

Executive Coordinator
Phone: +61 (0)S47F

Mobile: +61 (0) 3
S47F (@aaa.asn.au

Australian © +8) 2 6247 7311 MEMBER OF
Automobile aou@a0o.asn.ov ( :;
Association W 630,080, L)
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s22(@m I, King, MP) £22(@)i)~ “@aph.gov.au>

From: pemvaRi =
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 11:02 AM

To: S47F |

Subject: RE: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022
Wonderful - thanks,*4/F |

From:?‘ﬂFm = = ' _j@aaa.asn.au>

Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 11:.00 AM
To:$22(D@)I—(c, King, Mp) $22(D@H) @aph.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022

Thank you $22(0@)
Yes, | hope to get these to you today/am tomorrow.

Kind regards
Sy

From$22(1(@)) (C. King, Mp) £22(D@) @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 8:38 AM

To: (LS 7 @aaa.asn.au>
Subject: RE: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022

HiS47F }

| hope you had a lovely weekend.

Do you know when the briefing notes for the Minister's meeting with the AAA Board will come through? Our office will
use these to put together a brief for the Minister.

Thanlks very much,

§22(1)(a)(ii)}

From:347F i@aaa.asn.au>

Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 12:19 PM

To:Z22(EN1 |(C. King, MP) S22(1)@)(i) @aph.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022
§22(1)(a)

Dea'(ﬁ)_,h,ﬂﬁj

Just a quick note to advise that we have confirmed Minister King at 9.30am on Wednesday 23 November at
the Senate Alcove in our program for the AAA Board. | will follow up with¥22W@ M eyt week for briefing notes

for this meeting.
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Kind regards

S

Execulve Coordinalor
Phone: +61 (0)S47F |

Mobile: +61(0) |
S47F  ‘@asaasnau
/. Australian L6l 26247730 | MEMBER OF
¥ Aufomobile 1+ qoaBoo.asn.ou
Association " QUO.0N.0Y |

From:322(M@0) (¢, King, MP) $22M@WM — @aph.gov.au>

Sent;i}\gb'nday, 8 August 2022 2:53 PM

To: S S leaa0.asn.au>
Subject: RE: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022

HiS4TE

That's great to hear @)
Our strong preference is for a 9am or 9.30am appearance for the Minister.

If you are able to provide some briefing notes covering attendees and any specific topics to be addressed a couple of
weels before the meeting that would be really helpful.

Kind regards,
822(1)(a)(ii) |

§22(1)(a)(if) |
DlﬁlryA&'Prbgrém Ma'nﬂaéérr » rdf'fice of the Hon Catherine King MP_
Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government

§22(1)@)(I)  @aph.gov.au
P+61822(1)(@)(i) 1o m +61522(1)(@)(i)

From: Sl ‘ . _ @aaa.asn.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 12:33PM
To:322(0(@) (C. King, Mp) S22(1)(@)(i) @aph.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022
Dears22(@)
(I F—

Thank you, we are very pleased to be able to welcome the Minister to our Board meeting.

May | ask if there is any possibility of an 11am appearance, understand the Minlster’s busy schedule and look

forward to providing any necessary briefing notes prior to the Board meeting.
2




Kind regards

S47F

Executive Coordinator

Phone: +61 (0)347F

Mobile: +61 (0)
EiE (@aaa.asn.au

'/ Australian {1 262477310 | MEMBEROT
\ AUfOfﬂQbilﬁ 5 gpaB000.05n.0Y @
Association w 000080, .

From$22M@W (¢, King, MP) $22M@E@  '@aph.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 12:16 PM
To: B47F @aaa.ash.au>

Subject: RE: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022

HiS47F e E

| hope Monday is treating you well.

Minister King would be delighted to meet with the AAA National Council in Parliament House on November 23,

If possible, a time between 9am-10am would suit the Minister best.

Kind regards,
;522’(1)(5)(“)'“;

§22(1)(a)(iiy |

‘Diary & Program Mahager » Office of the Hon Catherine King MP
Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Reglonal Development and Local Government
s22(1)(@)(i)  @aph.gov.au

P+61522(1(@)M 1> M +61522(N@

From: Bl 0)a00.asn.au>

Sent: Thursday, 14 July 2022 1:59 PM

To: King, Catherine (MP) <Catherine.King.MP@aph.gov.au>

Cc:522M@0 = (c, King, MP) $22(@XI —“@aph.gov.au>; Solomon, Joseph (C. King, MP)

<s47F - personal privacyjl @agh.gov.au>
Subject: Invitation to attend the AAA National Council meeting at APH in November 2022

Dear Minister

Document 7




Please find attached correspondence from the AAA Managing Director inviting you to attend the AAA National

Council.

Kind regards

S47F

|

Executive Coordinator

Phone: +61 (0)S47F

Mobile: +61 (0)
847F @aaa.asn.au

~ Australian
-~ Automobile
Association

126l 26247 731N
¢ Q0a000.08May
' aea,osh.au

MEMBER OF

@B
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p22Q@0 " 1(C. King, MP)
| i L} -
From: AGIEI) @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 1:54 PM
To: §22(1)(a)(i) (C. King, MP); Solomon, Joseph
Subject: FW AAA briefing [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 221123_AAA National Council_Minister King.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
OFFICIAL
His22(N(@)

Can you get this into Catherine’s pack for next week?

From: Michael Bradley*47" ~ @aaaasnauv>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 November 2022 11:48 AM

OFFICIAL

To: Solomon, Joseph <S47F - personal privacy@MO.infrastructure.gov.au>; 322(1)(3)(") =

s22(@ — ‘@Mo.infrastructure.gov.au>
Ce:522(1)(@) i) @aaa.asn.au>
Subject: AAA briefing

Hello Joseph,322(1@))

A briefing note related to Catherine’s meeting with the AAA Natlonal Council meeting next week is attached for your

review,

Please call me with any questions or if you would like to discuss.

Michael

Michael Bradley
Managing Director
P. 0262477311 M54

E, 847F ;@aga.asn.au
Australian 1 +61 26247 7311
AU'OMObiIO oao@an0.0n.au
Association $00,080.0U
Disclaimer

MEMBER OF

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and
Communicatlons. The Informatlon transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain

confidential and/or legally privileged material.
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Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient Is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and delete all coples of this transmission together with any attachments.
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Sk

(// ;/?;) Australian

¥} Avtomobils
f} Association

ABA Briefing Note - Minister King

Mailing Addrose: Minister King has been invited to meet with the AAA National Council in Parliament

GPO Box 1565 House (Dame Dorothy Tangney Alcove) at 9.30am on Wedne;day, 23 November and will
Canberra ACT 2601 be met by AAA Managing Director Michael Bradley S47F |
oy The AAA
80}
o :dhb m The AAA s the national peak body for Australia's state-based motoring clubs and their
B e 8.7 million members. The AAAIs an apolitical and technology-neutral advocate for
TN AOT 282 transport policy that Improves safety, affordability, and mobilty,
The AAA's clubs (NRMA, RACY, RACQ, RAA, RAC, RACT and the AANT) have for more than
E. Giswrran 100 years offered motoring services and assistance to members, and they are among
W - e the country’s most trusted brands,

W www.aaa.asn.au .
The clubs of today are also diverse businesses possessing significant interests in finance,

MEMBER OF insurance, solar power Installatioh, home energy, travel and tourlsm, and electric vehicle
recharging Infrastructure, The clubs collectively employ more than 16,000 Australians
and have an annual wages bill of more than $1.4 billion.

National Council
The AAA National Council comprises the presidents & CEOs of AAA clubs. It meets twice
yearly to provide direction on AAA priorities. Current Council members are:

o  Geoff Cosgriff: President AAA and President RACV
¢ Tim Trumper: President NRMA
¢ Rohan Lund: CEO NRMA

e Nell Taylor: ‘MD RACV

o Elizabeth Jameson:  President RACQ
° David Carter: CEO RACQ

o Peter Siebels; President RAA

o Nick Reade: MD RAA

o Jacqul Ronchl; Presldent RAC

° Rob Slocombe: CEO RAC

o Alison Flakemore: President RACT
*  Mark Mugnaioni: CEO RACT

o Trevor Cox; President AANT

The National Council is mindful the AAA September Quarter Transport Affordability Index
shows the typical Australian urban household now spends $21,504 on transport costs
(up $607 from Sept 2021), while the typlcal regional Australian household now spends
$17,884 (up $801 from Sept 2021) on transport every year.

The AAA’s priority policy asks are:
1. Use fuel excise pald by motorists to exclusively fund infrastructure.
2, Use Infrastructure spend to save lives, not seats,
3. Leverage Commonwealth’s infrastructure investment to extract safety
performance data from state road authorities.
4. Use the shift to EVs to modernise Australia’s taxation of mototists and road use.

5. Modernise regulation of vehicle emissions and fuel efficiency.

NEMA  RACY  RACQ  :RAA @ M weanT



Issues for discussion
(0] el

National Council looks forward to understanding the Minister's road safety priorities.

Safety Is the AAA's top priority, and since 2020 the AAA has committed more than $3.4
million to AAA Road Safety Research Program projects designed to deliver tangible
safety benefits across Australia. Working with industry and academia, the Program is
undertaking internationally significant research Into driver fatigue, distraction, and the
protection of vulnerable road users.

The AAA's priority ask Is for the Commonwealth to leverage the significant land
transport infrastructure funding It provides states and territories, to Iincentivise the
provision of priority road safety data as a condition of funding.

The AAA believes the collation and reporting of appropriate data will allow for the
quantification of Australia’s road safety problem, the development of evidence-based
solutions, ahd the cross-jurisdictional evaluation of various interventions. The reporting
of comprehensive and timely data on the causes of Australian road crashes is the most
meaningful contribution the Commonwealth can make to national road safety policy
development and evaluation,

The AAA ask is supported by organisations such as the Royal Australasian College of
Surgeons, the Australasian Trauma Soclety, Roads Australia, IRAP, the Australasian
College of Road Safety, and the Australlan Trucking Assoclation,

The AAA notes the Minister has previously sald “data quality is a longstanding issue in road
safety, and accordingly we will look for opportunities to ensure we can over time extract
better quality road safety data from states and territories in return for funding of road
projects....Better data allows better targeting of the sites, circumstances and behaviours that
Impact on road crashes, and will help inform strategles to achieve set targets.”

The AAA notes BITRE has reported (14 November) Australlan road deaths increased 6.0%
in the 12 months to 31 October 2022 (compared to the 12 months to 31 October 2021),

Infeastructure funding & tax reform

The AAA has long considered fuel excise to be a road user charge: 100% of which (net of
rebates) should be re-invested in Australia's land transport network.

The AAA notes the October Budget shows the proportion of net fuel excise revenues
being returned to the Commonwealth land transport budget over the next four years to
be 919, 97%, 92%, and 88%, and that this Is a significant improvement on the 53.7% of
net fuel exclse spent on land transport infrastructure between 2011 and 2021,

The AAA Is also mindful that fuel excise will decline as Australia transitions to a low and
zero emission vehicle fleet.

The Commonwealth's deslire to accelerate the increased supply of electric vehicles into
Australia Is welcome, but with this ambition comes a responsibility to develop an
equitable and sustalnable national motoring tax regime.

Document 8
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States are already taking different approaches to the implementation of road user
charges for electric vehicles, and a nationally led approach Is needed to deliver the
necessary transitloh away from our infrastructure funding's reliance on the
Commonwealth's fuel excise.

It's critical that new taxes on electric vehicles are levied at a rate that doesn't
disincentivise adoption, however they also need to be Implemented sooner rather than

later.

eal World Testin

The AAA appreciates the $14 million committed by the Government to fund the AAA to
test and report the real-world emissions and fuel consumption for select new vehicles In

Australia,

This program will dramatically improve consumer Information provided to Australian
motorists and subsequently reduce vehicle running costs, improve air quality, and
reduce Australian vehicle emissions, It means Australian famllies and businesses will be
able to make informed decisions about which new cars put the least pressure on the
environment and the household budget.

Vehicle emissions

The AAA wants to help ensure Australian consumers can take advantage of global
vehicle market shifts toward electrification and fuel efficiency In the coming years.

To best support and manage this transition, and ensure it Is successful, sustainable, and
delivered at least cost to consumers, the AAA believes Australia needs an integrated
package of measures to address inter-related issues of vehicle fuel efficiency, energy
security, fuel quality, tax revenue, and air quality,

Like many other transport sector stakeholders, the AAA supports the introduction of a
fuel efficiency standard for the Australian new light vehicle fleet, However, there are a
wide range of views amongst stakeholders regarding any possible standard's stringency
and/or timeframes, driven by thelr respective environmental, commercial, or consumer

Interests,
The AAA supports the Introduction of a fuel efficiency standard for the Australian new

light vehicle fleet but expects the Government to strictly undertake the rigorous and -
robust evaluation needed to understand the respective costs and benefits of options and

possible scenarios.
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PastedGraphic-1.tiff, NATIONAL MEDIA RELEASE - Rising cost of national road safety
failures becoming clearer.pdf

Attachments:

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

@aaa.asn.au>
PM
@MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Not sure whether you may have already received a copy of the attached AAA media release.

Let me know if you would like to discuss any of the elements within the release ahead of Minister King's meeting with
the AAA National Council next Wednesday.

Regards

Director - Policy and Research
Phone: 461 (O)h
Mobile: +61 (0)
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Australian
vetie MEDIA RELEASE
Association

17 November 2022

Rising cost of national road safety failures becoming clearer

Australia’s pealk motoring body says new data showing road deaths rose six per cent in the past 12 months
makes clear Australia can’t meet agreed road trauma reduction targets with its current approach.

The AAA is again calling on the Commonwealth to urgently table a coherent plan capable of addressing the
worsening numbers, which show 1,196 people were killed on Australia’s roads in the 12 months to 31
October 2022: a 6% annual increase at a time when the Commonwealth’s National Road Safety Strategy is to

purportedly halve road deaths in the decade to 2030.

Agreed by Commonwealth and state transport ministers in 2021, Australia’s National Road Safety Strategy
2021-30 aims to halve road deaths and reduce serious injuries by 30 per cent by 2030, despite the most
recent national injury data being collected in 2018-19.

AAA Managing Director Michael Bradley said: “Our road toll is going in the wrong direction and people
should be questioning our current approach to trauma reduction.

“There is an urgent need for the Commonwealth to declare the changes it will make, as our National Road
Safety Strategy is not credible when one of its two key objectives is to reduce the incidence of a metric

which is neither measured nor reported.”

The National Road Safety Action Plan 2021-25 drafted by the Commonwealth Department of Infrastructure
was rejected by commonwealth and state ministers in February 2022 due to a lack of stakeholder support.
Nine months later, no update has been released and the Plan is now two years overdue.

Mr Bradley said: “Reviews of Australia’s road safety performance continue to identify the leading cause of
Australia’s failure to achieve road trauma reduction targets as being the Commonwealth's lack of leadership

and coordination.

“It is not acceptable that in 2022, we have ho national data on the quality of our road network, the types of
road crashes occurring, the factors causing them, the enforcement of road rules, or their relative
effectiveness, when road trauma continues to hospitalise 100 Australians daily and cost the economy $30

billion annually.

“Commonwealth road safety data collation and reporting must be an urgent priority if road death and injury
targets are to be met.

“The Commonwealth’s ongoing failure to facilitate the timely, consistent, and open reporting of national
safety data prevents Australia from quantifying its road trauma problem, developing evidence-based
responses, or evaluating their effectiveness.”

The AAA is one of many safety advocates to call for the Commonwealth to leverage the significant land
transport infrastructure funding it provides states and territories to incentivise the provision of priority road

safety data as a condition of funding.

Media contact:547F
i @aaa.asn.au
S47F ]
Malling A¢ “erra ACT 2601 | Addresst 103 Northbourne Ave, Canberra ACT 2601 | P 02 6247 731 T @acacomms W www.aao.osn.au

ngWa RACY RACQ ' RAA @ M wanT @)
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The Australian Automobile Association is the nation’s peak motoring body, representing Australia’s state-
hased motoring clubs and their 8 million members. The AAA is an apolitical and technology-neutral
advacate for federal transport policy that improves safety, affordability, and mobility.
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?22(1)(8‘) e §(c. King, MP)
From: PHUIOIE = = . ___@MO.nfrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 12:57 PM
To: $22(0@0 (. King, MP)
Subject: FW: AAA briefing [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 221123_AAA National Council_Minister King.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
OFFICIAL
Sorry didn’t cc you...FYl
OFFICIAL
From:S22(1)@)(i)
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 12:57 PM ‘ -
To:522(1)(@)i) @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>; DLO CKing $22N@W@mo infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: AAA briefing [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Hey all, _
Could you please ask the Department for a brief in support of this meeting with the AAA next Wednesday.
Thanks
§22(1)(@)(ii)
OFFICIAL
Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and
Communications. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain

confidential and/or legally privileged material.
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this

information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties,
If you have recelved this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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§22(1)(a)(ii) |
; (C. King, MP)
From: Ea2HeI) f@MO.infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: _Thursday, 17 November 2022 12:58 PM
To: p22(0(&) (C. King, MP)
Subject: FW: AAA Media Release [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: PastedGraphic-1.tiff, NATIONAL MEDIA RELEASE - Rising cost of national road
safety failures becoming clearer.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL

Sorry this latest attachment is also for the Minister's Wednesday pack

OFFICIAL
From:$47F ; Daaa.asn.au>
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2022 12:37 PM
To: $22(1)(@)(ii) ~_ ®MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: AAA Media Release
Hellos22(1)(@)(ii)’
Not sure whether you may have already received a copy of the attached AAA media release.

Let me know if you would like to discuss any of the elements within the release ahead of Minister King's meeting
with the AAA National Council next Wednesday.

Regards
§47F

Director - Policy and Research
Phone: +61 (0)S47F f
Mobile: +61 (0)

S47F (aaa.asn.au

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and
Communications. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended reciplent only and may contain

confidential and/or legally privileged material.
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this

information by persons
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result In severe penalties,

If you have received this e-mail in-error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111
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and delete all coples of this transmission together with any attachments.
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23 November 2022
Wednesday N RETe N -

7F - personal privacy

9:30 AM - 10;00 AM AAA Natlonal Councll Meeting -- Dame Dorothy Tangney Alcove (POC: 5

King, Catherine (Private) ' 1 - 29/06/2023 12:19 PM

Tt 1.0 Wan )
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s22

From: §22 _ (C.King, MP) <22 @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2023 4:50 PM

To: S47F _ @fcai.com.au

Subject: RE: Meeting with FCAI Board [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s47F

| hope Tuesday is treating you well.

When you get a moment, are you able to send through a list of discussion topics for the upcoming meeting between the
FCAIl Board and Minister King?

I'monleaves22 ~ LTrying to make sure I've got all the briefing materials the
Minister will need in train before I’'m off.

Thanks very much,
S22 |

§22
Program Manager e Office of the Hon Catherine King MP

Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government
§22°  l@Mo.infrastructure.gov.au

eM+61s220 "

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
1 pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
From:s47F \@fcai.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 11:16 AM
To: S e @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: S47F (@fcai.com.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting with FCAI Board [SEC=OFFICIAL]

His22 |

Thanks very much for finding the time for a number of the FCAI board members to meet with the Minister.
Can | please confirm the following meeting details

Location: 5 Lydiard Street North, Ballarat, VIC, 3350
Date and Time: 10am Tuesday 11 April,
FCAI Participants:
e Matthew Callachor Chair, FCAIl Board
President, Toyota Motor Corporation Australia Ltd
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e Vinesh Bhindi Deputy Chair, FCAl Board
Managing Director, Mazda Australia Pty Limited

o Shaun Westcott Deputy Chair, FCAl Board
Chief Executive Officer, Mitsubishi Motors Australia Ltd 1

e Tony Weber Chief Executive, FCAI

Closer to the date | will send through bios for each of the participants. Please let me know if you require anything else at
this stage.

Kind regards

R
Director Piorﬁéyié Advocacy

Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries
Email: s47F ~ @fcai.com.au

Phone: s47F |

FEDERAL CHAMBER OF AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES

Levee 1, 59 Wentworyn Avenue
KINGSTON ACT 2604 AUSTRALIA

P: o« 612:6247 3811 F:+ 61 226248 7673
VWV T CALEOMAY

Thos e ssage o foniate and conbdehtis! and op interded onty for the s al iha rezipent atred above add may be legal by

prevdeged and retnpl 13 JuLlodrg wided applaabie w1180 feadar 20 1 mesdage 1 A8 IR IntGAld Fedipient jau are

hetatsy ratbed 1hat any disiey inn, Qulnbabion of Togyag of he ¢ i |

¢ tocewed this Commung b {n grenr, please resend it 1

e e yilr S¢tpatd e Spdtam Opateany, condlutidns and albat i
fHess WEGHS Bo under1oed ad medbaer gaen tict §Ad308d Ly this compar

From:s47F |
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 4:43 PM
To: 522 ~ [@M0O.infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting with FCAI Board [SEC=OFFICIAL]
His22 | 3
Sorry for the delay in responding.

We have been looking at the availability of our board members and | was wondering if it would it be possible to spealk
about some of the options

Kind regards ’
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S47F |

From: E228 s e ___@MO.infrastructure.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 3:25 PM

To: s47F (@fcai.com.au>

Subject: RE: Meeting with FCAI Board [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

HI S47E =
| hope Thursday is treating you well.

Just a quick email to let you know that the Minister would like to find a time to meet with the Members of the FCAI
Board in Canberra in the coming months. Her preference would be a regular business hours meeting rather than a lunch

of dinner.

547F - personal privacy

Are you able to indicate a couple of dates that may suit the board in March and April?

Kind regards,
s20==

|

PR el e
Diary Manager e Office of the Hon Catherine King MP

Minister for Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Local Government
s22 @MO.infrastructure.gov.au

P+613522  leM+61522

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

OFFICIAL
From:"s47F @fcai.com.au>
Date: Wednesday, 8 February 2023 at 4:28:12 pm
To: "s22 @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: Meeting with FCAI Board
Hi s22

As previously discussed we are seeking to organise a lunch or dinner discussion with Members of the FCAI Board in the
near future.

Given the Ministers busy schedule we are more than happy to organise the event in Canberra, her electorate,
Melbourne or another city in which she might have time.

Thank you for your help.
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Kind regards

s47F

|

Director Policy & Advocacy

Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries

Email:s47F  @fcai.com.au
Phone: S47F ]

FEDERAL CHAMBER OF AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES

Lever 1, 59 WeRTwWoRY I AVENUL
KINGSTON ACT 2604 AUSTRALIA

P: + 6126247 3811 F: 4 61 26248 7673
WWW.ICALCOM. AU

Fhi e ey 9% 0 P rivate and conlidentol a2l o indended onty far the ute ol the e siprerd Nained Shage and myy b leg Wiy
prrrligod and ereinpl lrom Quagtotuty wisdee applicable w11 ihe reailar o) Tha Imssade is nst Ihe inteATEd Fecipe il jau ale
hetely ratifaed 1130y disserrnabion, dathbation of togyaqd vl Ihe comirandatan i3 steaily prehibaed

Hortw baye tecgwed this commuurut bLan In #1an7, please teseand i 1o the sunder and deltle the e ipnal trasigge a3 any Copy
e i Vo yhue sompated spttam Opireday, condlutions and ctbao InSrmatan o lhs Fassage 1M1 @ 1éd relote 4 Galr o102 At
bunengss shatd ba understood ad noithars goon net pndatiad by tha cemparny

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications
and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.

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

4
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Attachments: Board Bios for meeting with Min King 11 April 2023.docx

OFFICIAL

OFFICIAL

@fcai.com.au>

, @MO.infrastructure.gov.au>; 522
@MO.infrastructure.gov.au>

Please find attached the Bios of tony and the board members who are attending the meeting with Minster King next
Tuesday.

Kind regards

Director Policy & Advocacy
Federal Chamber of Automotive Industries




FEDERAL CHAMBER OF AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES

Lewen 3, 5% Wentwaoryn Avinut
KINGSTON ACT 2604 AUSTRALIA

P: o 61 226247 3811 F: 4 61 26248 7673
WWW.TCALTOM AL

This e saage o i te and Conbdenbtidd s o indended oty for (he Lte A1 the fedipent hemed ahowe 853 My bae legaly
Prrede@ed 20 eretnph [rden dizitasadie uhder applaabie Diw 11 ihe reatler 2 thes measagt s mod 1he inteduded foGpient you ate
heceby satifard 1h1 Ay iSAd AUaalan, aatalulion o1 (ofyng e Ihe omimandation i) Qctly prohilted

H yoo bage receend 1his commsrai btian I ering. please réswnd it to the seadsr and delote The orig nist resssge and any copry
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Busiter 03 WS B und e sl 000 a4 aithas Qe G endat od by thas campary

Document 14




Document 14

FCAIl — Chair

Matthew Callachor
President and CEO
Toyota Motor Corporation Australia Limited

Matthew Callachor has held the position of President & CEO of Toyota
Motor Corporation Australia since January 2018. Since 1982 Matthew
has held multiple management positions across the Toyota Australia
business, including Executive Director of Vehicle Sales & Marketing
Operations. Matthew has held several overseas positions with Toyota
including General Manager of Lexus Planning Division in Japan and
Toyota Motor Sales in the US.

FCAI — Deputy Chair

Shaun Westcott
President, Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and Executive

Director of Mitsubishi Motors Australia Ltd

He has had extensive experience in a wide range of industries (Mining,
FMCG, Manufacturing, Renewable Energy, Education, Forestry,
Agriculture, Robotics, Automation, Packaging, Processing and
Automotive)

Shaun has an MBA from the University of South Africa; has attended a
Senior Executive Programme at Harvard University and is a member of
the Australian Institute of Company Directors.

FCAI — Deputy Chair

Vinesh Bhindi
Managing Director
Mazda Australia Pty Ltd

Vinesh Bhindi was appointed managing director of Mazda Australia in
April 2017. Prior to assuming that role Vinesh was director of sales for 7
years and has been with Mazda for 25 years in total. Vinesh has also
held positions at Toyota and GM Holden.
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Tony Weber
Chief Executive FCAI

Tony Weber has led the FCAI Secretariat since 2012. Prior to this
position he worked in the Industry Department for 15 years in the

Innovation, Small Business, Manufacturing and Industry Policy Divisions.

Tony previously worked in the Commonwealth Treasury in roles

focussing on
superannuation, taxation and Commonwealth-State relations.




11 April 2023
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Tuesday

10:00 AM ~ 10:45 AM

King, Catherine (Private)

29/06/2023 12:18 PM
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